

Markerson D Flomo

PERSONAL INFO

Email: markersondflomo@gmail.com

Contact: +250791377136 Location: Kigali, Rwanda

LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/markersondflomo

GitHub: github.com/markerson7

SOFT SKILLS

Written & Oral Communication

Multitasking ability

Interpersonal skills

Leadership skills

Teamwork

Creativity and Problem-Solving

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Web Development ★★★★

SOI + + + x x x x

HTML \star \star \star \star

css * * * * *

JavaScript ★ ★ ☆ ☆

c# ★★★☆☆

Data Management and Analysis

MS Word $\star\star\star\star\star$

MS PowerPoint ★★★★

LANGUAGES

MS Excel

English $\star \star \star \star \star$

SUMMARY

Hi, my name is Markerson D. Flomo. After graduating from High School, I spent the last year studying Software Engineering at the University level, also building my skills in Web Development, Data Management, and other aspects of technology. I have successfully worked on projects and generated a strong network with other colleagues.

EMPLOYMENT

Intern

Jun 2021 - Sep 2021

Ministry of Health, Monrovia

I completed a four-month internship in the Healthcare Quality Management Unit (HQMU) of the Ministry of Health. My responsibilities were:

- To assist the unit in the planning, implementation, and evaluation of healthcare quality programs;
- Developed awareness messages for disease prevention and control; Organized healthcare teleconference meetings to discuss pressing healthcare issues and to develop solutions and learn best practices.

Peer-to-Peer Awareness Educator

Jul 2019 - Aug 2021

Save a Life-Liberia, Kakata

 Developed awareness messages to educate peers and other adults about sexually transmitted infections (STIs), non-communicable diseases, smoking, drug use, alcoholism, and other conditions. Provided peer-to-peer education and training specifically about HIV/AIDS.

Intern, Sales Department

Jul 2018 - Sep 2018

Hope-Agriculture Enterprise, Kakata

Assisted in the coordination of sales activities of the company; Planned customers' outreach activities; Assisted in the preparation of financial records and other tasks when needed

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science Degree in Software Engineering

University of Lay Adventists of Kigali, Kigali

Jan 2023 - Present

A three-year bachelor's program that teaches the essential and core components of computer science, specifically software engineering.

High School Diploma

Sep 2019 - Sep 2022

St. Christopher Catholic High School, Kakata

Completed secondary school and successfully passed the West African Senior School Certificate Examination (WASSCE)